Sheehan, Maureen

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Subject:

Attachments:

Hi Karen and Mike,

Sutphin, Ann
Monday, February 03, 2020 3:30 PM

Westling, Karen K; Denney, Mike

Clowers, Gordon; Spicer, Sarah; Sheehan, Maureen

FW: Aggregate for Cherry Hill CTR

2019 Cherry Hill Results.xlsx; 2019 Cherry Hill Trip Table.xlsx

| am sorry for the delay in responding to Michael Wurdeman'’s December email on the most recent aggregate

results.

We have reviewed these results in a similar manner (and with the same city staff at SDCI and SDOT) as we did
for the last survey cycle in 2017. We have found the aggregate results are accurately reported.

SDOT staff has this summary table below for the last 4 survey cycles. The site has continued to make progress
to reduce the drive-alone rate. While transit use dipped a bit this cycle; there were other non-driving modes
that showed increases including rideshare (carpool and vanpool), telework/compressed work week, and walk

to work.
Campus-
wide 2014 2016 2017 2019
Drive-Alone 57.5% 56.7% 47.9% 47.0%
Transit 20.6% 19.1% 23.2% 20.0%
Rideshare 11.5% 9.4% 13.7% 16.3%
Tele/CWW 1.3% 3.3% 3.5% 5:4%
Bike 1.7% 2.9% 3.1% 2.2%
Walk 4.5% 5.6% 5.7% 6.0%

Congratulations on continuing to make progress to decrease the campus drive-alone rate towards the MIMP
goal of 32% by 2034.

Regards,
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From: Wurdeman, Michael R <Michael.Wurdeman@swedish.org>

Sent: Monday, December 23, 2019 11:26 AM

To: Sutphin, Ann <Ann.Sutphin@seattle.gov>; Clowers, Gordon <Gordon.Clowers@seattle.gov>; Spicer, Sarah
<Sarah.Spicer@seattle.gov>

Cc: Westling, Karen K <Karen.Westling@swedish.org>

Subject: Aggregate for Cherry Hill CTR

CAUTION: External Email

Attached is the aggregate tables for the Cherry Hill CTR survey 2019. Please let me know if you have any questions,
concerns or clarifications.

As you may know my last day with Swedish is the 27" of December, so if you do have any questions, the sooner the
better. It's been a pleasure working with you all!

Best,

Michael Wurdeman

Sr. Transportation coordinator
Towne Park- Swedish Medical
(206)-386-2235

This message is intended for ihe sole use of the addressee, and may contain information that is privileged, confidential and exempt from disclosure under
applicable law. If you are not the addressee you are hereby notified that you may not use, copy, disclose, or distribute to anyone the message or any information
contained in the message. If you have received this message in error, please immediately advise the sender by reply email and delete this message.
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